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From: Trial Chamber | Communications

Sent: 28 April 2022 09:22

To: Abd Al Rahman Prosecution Team; D31AbdAIRahmanDefenceTeam_
v47AbdAIRahmanLRVTeam || EGzG

Cc: FS Iltems Communication; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Trial Chamber |
Communications

Subject: Decision on submission of evidence through P-0029

Attachments: RE: Defence List of Material to be submitted through Witness P-0029

Dear Counsel,
Dear colleagues,

The Chamber notes the submission of 3 items by the Defence following the testimony of P-0029 (see attached email
of 13 April 2022 at 09:22 and email of 21 April 2022 at 15:01 updating the list with the ERNs of the items).

Noting that the items tendered were used and discussed with P-0029, and that their submission is unopposed, the
Chamber hereby recognises the items identified in the e-mail of 21 April 2022 at 15:01 as formally submitted.

The Registry is therefore directed to proceed in accordance with paragraph 31(iv) of the Directions on the conduct
of the proceedings (filing 478).

Kind regards,

]
(on behalf of Trial Chamber 1)
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From: Issa Abdel Badih, Ahmad

Sent: 21 April 2022 15:01

To: Gree, Vanessa; Trial Chamber | Communications

Cc: D31 Abd-Al-Rahman Defence Team; Abd Al Rahman Prosecution Team; V47 Abd Al
Rahman LRV Team; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer

Subject: RE: Defence List of Material to be submitted through Witness P-0029

Dear Trial Chamber I,

The Defence of Mr. Abd-Al Rahman would like to update the ID of the below documents used during the
testimony of Witness P-0029 with their respective ERNs, subject of our request for admission into evidence.
The ERNS are as follows:

DAR-OTP-0220-3702 (Prosecution’s Trial Brief, Annex 9) [T-31. dated 12 April 2022, p.36, 1.7 to p.40, 1.7
(Transcend version)];

DAR-OTP-0220-3705 (Prosecution’s Trial Brief, Annex 10) [T-30. dated 11 April 2022, p.95, 1.8 to p.101,
1.13 (Transcend version)];

DAR-OTP-0220-3707 (Prosecution’s Trial Brief, Annex 14) [T-31. dated 12 April 2022, p. 43, 1.3 to p.44,
1.6 (Transcend version)].

Kind regards,
Ahmad Issa,
Case Manager

From: Gree, Vanessa ||| GTKcNNNGNN
Sent: 13 April 2022 09:41

To: Trial Chamber I Communications ||| G
Cc: D31 Abd-Al-Rahman Defence Team || . (/!
Rahman Prosecution Team ||| | | | GG 47 Abd Al Rahman LRV
Team [ I / <oci:c | ccal Officer-Court Officer
|

Subject: RE: Defence List of Material to be submitted through Witness P-0029

Dear Cynthia,

Thank you for acknowledging receipt of our email and sincere apologies for this oversight concerning the
list of recipients.

Best regards,

Vanessa

From: Trial Chamber I Communications ||| G

Sent: 13 April 2022 09:38

To: Gree, Vanessa ||| | | I 1:i2! Chamber I Communications

I
Cc: D31 Abd-Al-Rahman Defence Team || GzNGEGNGNEEEEEEEEEEEE 0 /!
Rahman Prosecution Team ||| G V47 Abd Al Rahman LRV

1
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Team [ G <o i:c | cgal Officer-Court Officer
|

Subject: RE: Defence List of Material to be submitted through Witness P-0029

Dear Vanessa,

I confirm receipt of your e-mail.

I take the opportunity to remind you that any e-mail concerning trial proceedings, should have the Court
Officers in Cc (I’ve added them in this response). This, as they are the ones that ultimately update the
metadata in e-court.

As regards the items below, the Court Officers will contact the parties so that ERNs are provided for the
annexes below.

Best regards,

From: Gree, Vanessa _
Sent: 13 April 2022 09:22

To: Trial Chamber I Communications ||| G
Cc: D31 Abd-Al-Rahman Defence Team || G 1 /!
Rahman Prosecution Team || | | j DN '/ /bd Al Rahman LRV
Team [

Subject: Defence List of Material to be submitted through Witness P-0029

Dear Trial Chamber I,

Pursuant to the procedure set out in paragraphs 31-33 of the Directions on the conduct on proceedings (ICC-02/05-
01/20-478), the Defence hereby provides notice of its intention to seek the admission into evidence of the
following three documents used during the testimony of Witness P-0029:

ICC-02/05-01/20-550-Anx9-Red-Corr (Prosecution’s Trial Brief, Annex 9) [T-31. dated 12 April 2022, p.36, 1.7 to
p-40, 1.7 (Transcend version)];

ICC-02/05-01/20-550-Conf-Anx10 (Prosecution’s Trial Brief, Annex 10) [T-30. dated 11 April 2022, p.95, 1.8 to
p-101, 1.13 (Transcend version)];

1CC-02/05-01/20-550-Anx14-Red-Corr (Prosecution’s Trial Brief, Annex 14) [T-31. dated 12 April 2022, p. 43, 1.3
to p.44, 1.6 (Transcend version)];

As previously discussed with the Chamber, the Defence — in collaboration with the Registry- is currently
exploring options to overcome the technical difficulties related to the disclosure of the aforementioned
material. The Defence will keep the Chamber informed as soon as a solution has been identified .

Yours sincerely,

Vanessa Grée, Legal Advisor (D31)
On behalf of Counsel Edwards

This message contains information that may be privileged or confidential and is the property of the
International Criminal Court. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are not authorized by the owner of the information to read, print, retain copy,
disseminate, distribute, or use this message or any part hereof. If you receive this message in error, please
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notify the sender immediately and delete this message and all copies hereof.

Les informations contenues dans ce message peuvent étre confidentielles ou soumises au secret
professionnel et elles sont la propri été de la Cour pénale internationale. Ce message n’est destiné qu’a la
personne a laquelle il est adressé. Si vous n’€tes pas le destinataire voulu, le propriétaire des informations ne
vous autorise pas a lire, imprimer, copier, diffuser, distribuer ou utiliser ce message, pas méme en partie. Si
VOus avez regu ce message par erreur, veuillez prévenir I’expéditeur immédiatement et effacer ce message et
toutes les copies qui en auraient été faites.

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
professionnel et elles sont la propriété de la Cour pénale internationale. Ce message n’est destiné qu’a la
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
professionnel et elles sont la propri été¢ de la Cour pénale internationale. Ce message n’est destiné qu’a la
personne a laquelle il est adressé. Si vous n’€tes pas le destinataire voulu, le propriétaire des informations ne
vous autorise pas a lire, imprimer, copier, diffuser, distribuer ou utiliser ce message, pas méme en partie. Si
VOus avez recu ce message par erreur, veuillez prévenir I’expéditeur immédiatement et effacer ce message et
toutes les copies qui en auraient été faites.
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